Sami Ullah Khan Bangash

Lecturer

NUST Institute of Civil Engineering

Email: sukbangash@nice.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0514900449

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Sami Ullah Khan Bangash is working as Lecturer in the NUST Institute of Civil Engineering. Dr. Sami Ullah Khan Bangash has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in Structural Engineering University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign , United States	2016 - 2018
BSc in Civil Engineering NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2011 - 2015
Experience	

Lecturer	2021- Present
NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	
Lecturer	2018 - 2021
NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	
Design Engineer	2016 - 2016
Graffitec Consutancy , House No. 216, Street No: 74 , Sector : 1-8/3 , Islamabad	

Awards

Scholarship Award for gpa